Durham Unified School District
Regular and Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, December 16, 2015

6:00 p.m. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

CLOSED SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)

District Boardroom
AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ANNUAL ORGANIZATION OF GOVERNING BOARD
1. Election of Board Officers
Election of Board President
Election of Board Clerk
Appoint Secretary (Employee)
2. Establishment of 2016 Regular Board Meeting Dates, Times, and Location

D. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

E. CLOSED SESSION

1. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Board
President Ed McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)

2. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Superintendent Len Foreman
Employee Organizations: Administrative,
CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential
(Government Code 54957.6)

3. Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint
(Government Code 54957)

4. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
G. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

H. ORDER OF AGENDA

1of3



I. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter,
whether or not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on
non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and
shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons
speak only if they have something new to add. (BB9323)

J. DISTRICT REPORTS
1. Principals
2. Business Manager
3. Superintendent

K. CONSENT AGENDA Page#
1. Minutes of Regular Meeting November 18, 2015 1-4
2. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of November 2015 5-15

3. Employment

Classified
Yard Duty Supervisor: Mark Chavez

Fall Season Volunteer Coach 2015-2016
Cheer Volunteer Advisor: Jeana Jeffries

Winter Season Coach 2015-2016
Varsity Girls Soccer Coach: Natalie Jones

Winter Season Volunteer Coaches 2015-2016
JV Girls Basketball Volunteer Coach: Elle Wiley

Spring Season Volunteer Coach 2015-2016
Volunteer Golf Coach: Bryce Daarud

Durham Intermediate School Boys Volunteer Basketball Coach 2015-2016
8™ Grade Boys Basketball Volunteer Coach: Bob Paddock

4. Resignation/Retirement

Position Name Effective Date
Certificated Teacher 1.0 FTE | Cyndi Haapanen | June 4, 2016
Classified Secretary I 1.0FTE | Laurie Freitas January 1, 2016

20f3



Page #
5. Fundraising

Fundraising Event Date of Event Estimated
Net
DES Bookfair at Barnes & | December 4, 2015 $700.00 16
Noble Book Store
DES 5" grade class Sale of | December 1,2015 | $350.00 17
Papa Murphy Discount to
cards December 18, 2015
6. Field Trip
Field Trip Destination Date
DES 5" grade class annual trip to May 17, 2015 18
California Academy of Sciences in
Golden Gate Park, San Francisco CA

L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:
1. Adoption of First Interim Budget 2015-2016 ko

2. Approve Durham High School CTE Grant Pathway lead 19-20
position description

3. Durham Unified School District Parking Plan

4. Board Policy Update: First Reading b 21-22
Enclosure: Copy in the District Office (April-July revisions)

M. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

N. CLOSED SESSION

O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

P. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: To be announced

R. ADJOURNMENT

Notes:

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the
District Office.

**Handout will be provided at the board meeting

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon,
District Secretary, 48 hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

30f3



Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, November 18, 2015
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified School District was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on November 18, 2015.

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughlin, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Trustee Absent: Mark Kimmelshue
Staff members present: Superintendent Leonard Foreman, District Secretary Becky Gordon,

Business Manager Ron Sherrod, Principal Shirley Williams, Principal
Jeff Kuhn and Principal Terry Bennett

Staff members absent: School Psychologist/Director of Special Education Sara Smith

A.

I

CALL TO ORDER
President Ed McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION
CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin reconvened the meeting to open session at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Trustee Bob Bultema led the pledge of allegiance.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin reported no action was taken in closed session.

ORDER OF AGENDA

President Ed McLaughlin requested a moment of silence for Donald Murphy, a Durham
community member who recently passed away.

President Ed McLaughlin stated there were no changes to the Order of Agenda.

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
There were no public comments.

DISTRICT REPORTS
1. Principals
Shirley Williams, DES Principal gave an update on the following:
e Parent Conferences
e Mrs. Bailey’s Birthday

1of4



e Gala Update —3/11/16

e 3- 5-Year Tech Plan for DES

e PTS Update

e Library Fundraiser ~ 12/4, 6 - 8:00, Barnes and Noble
e VAPA

¢ Enrollment Update

e Library Fundraiser

o Parking

e VAPA

Jeff Kuhn, DIS Principal gave an update on the following:

e DIS Girls’ and Boys’ Basketball

e See’s Candy Fundraiser

e DIS Technology Committee

o Stand up against bullying campaign

e Social Media information

e DIS Dance for the money raised at the Jog A Thon

¢ DIS Great Shake Off with Chico State Engineering Department
e Jacqueline Lincoln, 6™ grade teacher health update

e Enrollment update

Jeff Kuhn, Manager of MOT gave an update on the following:
e Bus re-routing

¢ Bus evacuation procedures

e Ken Hodson, MOT employee health update

e Keenan training for the MOT Department

e New van for the Transportation Department

e Facilities Inspection Tool completed in October

o Roof repairs in the District

Terry Bennett, DHS Principal gave an update on the following:

e Enrollment update

e Mr. Bennett thanked Joey Hubbard, MJB Welding and Wes Bill for their
presentation of our new CNC machine at the last board meeting.

e ASB activities

e Music Booster Drive Thru dinner

¢ Fall Sports

. Business Manager Ron Sherrod gave an update on the following:
o External Auditors final fieldwork

e 2015-16 First Interim Budget

e Prop 39 Energy Efficiency Grant

o Technology Infrastructure and e-Rate

¢ Business Plan (IFAS ) Assessment Committee

2o0f4



Superintendent Len Foreman gave an update on the following:

¢ Mr. Foreman thanked Shirley Williams, Principal at Durham Elementary School
for organizing a wonderful 100 year birthday celebration for Melba Bailey, a
former teacher at Durham Unified School District.

e Technology Meeting scheduled for November 20

e Testing schedule for 2015-2016

e LCAP Local Control Accountability Plan

e Mr. Foreman wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema attended and enjoyed the VAPA performance at DES. Mr. Bultema stated that
the MOT staff is doing a good job on the elimination of the gophers and the speed limit sign
is slowing traffic down.
Mark Kimmelshue was absent. No report was given.
Ed McLaughlin asked Mr. Foreman some questions about the Hunter Pest Control contract.
Lance Smith thanked Shirley Williams, Principal at Durham Elementary School for the
amazing 100 year birthday celebration for Melba Bailey, a former teacher at Durham
Unified School District. Mr. Smith stated that Mrs. Bailey has touched many lives in a
positive manner and the comments and the number in attendance that day reflected it.
Todd Southam had no comment.

K. CONSENT AGENDA

On a motion by Bob Bultema seconded by Lance Smith the Board approved the
Consent Agenda with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absent.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1.

Approve Eagle Scout Project: Varsity Softball field improvements

from Grant Patterson

Grant Patterson, a student at DHS, gave a presentation for Varsity Softball field
improvements. On a motion by Todd Southam, seconded by Bob Bultema the Board
approved the Eagle Scout Project at the Varsity Softball field improvements from
Grant Patterson with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absent.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

Laserfiche utilization from the Preservation and Digitization

Committee (Discussion only)

Rian Farley, Committee Chair for the Preservation and Digitization Committee,
presented a power-point presentation explaining the need for the committee’s use of
the Laserfiche. The Board of Trustees, Superintendent and the Business Manager

30of4



discussed the proposed use of the District’s Laserfiche with the Preservation and
Digitization Committee. Superintendent Len Foreman stated to the Board that he
would inquire about the expenditure and confidentiality concerns of the committee’s
use of the Laserfiche.

3. Set Date for Annual Organizational meeting in December 2015
On a motion by Todd Southam seconded by Lance Smith the Board approved and set
the date of December 16, 2015 for the Annual Organizational Meeting with a vote of
4 ayes 0 nays and 1 absent.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

4. Approve Resolution #16-07 Resolution of the Governing Board of
Durham Unified School District regarding annual accounting of
Development Fees for 2014-2015 fiscal year in the Capital Facilities
(Developer Fee) Fund
On a motion by Bob Bultema seconded by Todd Southam the Board approved
Resolution #16-07 Resolution of the Governing Board of Durham Unified School
District regarding annual accounting of Development Fees for 2014-2015 fiscal year
in the Capital Facilities (Developer Fee) Fund with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1
absent.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

M. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin stated that it was not necessary to return to closed session after
open session items so items M, N O, and P could be eliminated from the Agenda.

N. CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

P. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: December 16, 2015

R. ADJOURNMENT
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m.

4 of 4



5v :abed ZOpUBWIBH ||If :43Sf) 0€:Z1L:60 SL0Z/S0/T) Js1s1B8y %o8yd dv IIereda V/N
00981 % SHOIAYAS YIHLO HONVNALNIVIN 0085  00LLOO ONINVATO JNV.L OLLJAS 1€697 6961101 ONINVETIO NIVIA SSHIIXA  S107/€0/11  1501LL00 SI
00921 (30 L YD
00921 SNOILVIINNWNINOD NOILVI¥OdSNVEL 006§ 0£ZL00 S1/IT SHDIA¥AS NOLLVOINNANOD €08€LS  IOVIIOT  SINALSAS SSHTTMIM AVA  S10Z/E0/11  0S01LL00 ST
0056 :[e30L, 24D
0056 % SHOIAYAS YTHLIO SANNOYO - SNOILVIAIO 0085  6£8L00 FOIANAS A THLNOW £¥691  ¥S80101 ODIHD 0 NVOITIND  S10T/S0/11  6¥01LL00  SI
00021 :[e10L ¥RUD
00071 ONILNIIdITONIA SHDIAYAS TVOSId €685 TLSLOO SHIAOTINA 9 NVOS FAI'T ¥TT800  LLY1101 ODIHD - 1SD  S10Z/€0/11  8¥O1LLOO SI
STOSI :[e30 L H2RYD
ST0S1 29 SHOIAYAS YFHLO FONVNALNIVIN 0085  00LL00 ADIAYES INOHd SId LE9LL  TSHOIO1 NASNALSIIHD  S10Z/€0/11  9¥01LL00 Sl
16'88C :[e30], RYD
€O'Ly SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN 14V 0lEy  0Z100L SAI'1ddNS ¥ STYIHALVIN 0T  S9IEI101 181UR)) SOMUEISD 0dID  S10Z/E0/11  SHOILLOO Sl
88°[¥T SAI'1ddNS ¥ STYTIALYIN IV 0lgy  0TI00L SAI7ddNS ¥ STYIHALYIN 61  S9IEIOL 19)Ua)) SOIWEBIRY 0D S10Z/€0/11  SYOILLOO SI
00°SL6'T 8301, ¥RYD
00°6LT % TIAVIL SANAVIVS SHA  00ZS  00101L SHA ‘ALALLLSNI MONd 67-L6110619d  6£00101 A0 D140 ALNNOD ALLNE S10Z/€0/11  ¥301LL00 ST
00°00L°1 29 TAAVIL QALOTALSTINA SIA  00ZS  00T110€ SAQ "LIISNI ¥DONg 0€-L61106T9d  6£00101 40 D140 AINNOD ALLNE S10T/€0/11  #H01LL00  SI
0070011 (8301, 49UD
00059 2 SHOIANES YAHLO NOILVIMOdSNVIL 0085 0£ZL00 TTIAOYO WOYL SNE ONIMOL TO9OTT  LZICIODNI ‘HOIAYES MOL STMOEE  S1OZ/EO/1T  €401LL00  SI
00°0S¥ % SADIAYAS YHHLO NOILVIMOdSNVIL 0085 0£ZL00 NOSYA1dd WOYA SNd ODNIMOL $0S01T  LZISIODNI ‘IOIAYAS MOL SYAMOUEI  S10Z/€0/11  €401LLO0  SI
00°0€1 [eI0 L, MY
00°0¢1 2% SHOIAYAS YHHLO SANNOAD - SNOILVIAIO  008S  6£8L00 ONILSAL YALYM SLIOIST  66LZ101 AJOLVIOIVTIOISVE S10Z/€0/11  Tv01LLOO SI
L8'9€€ (eI AAYD
0T9% 29 SIDIAYAS ¥HHIO  SIVV TYRILSNANI-VAA  008S IZIZ0L  SHOIAYAS/LYVA dJOHS ANIHOVIN  S$78901#-90S  8£00ISHIIAYAS WIOAINN MAVNVIEY  SI0Z/€0/11  [$01LL00  SI
£5°0¢ % SEDIAYAS YHHIOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYAdO 0085 008L00 HOIAYAS/SLIVA SIA 9789014905  8C001SHDIAYES WAOAINA MAVIWVIVY  S10T/E0/1T  [#01LLO0 ST
89°6S 29 SADIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIAIO  008S  008L00 AOIAYAS/SLIVA HOVIVD SNd ¥5890107-906  SCO0TSHIIAYAS WIOAINN SAVINVYEY  STOT/E0/1T  1¥01LL00 SI
LL6L 7 SHDIAMAS YAHLO NOILVLIOdSNVIL 008§ 0€TLOO ADIAYAS/SLAVd FOVIAVD SN 98€8v01-90S  8£00TSHIIAUHS WAOAINN MAVINVAY  SI10T/€0/11 101,00 SI
LL6L % SHOIAYAS YAHLO NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0085 0€£TL00 HOIANAS/SIIVd IOVIVD Siid  £289017-90S  8E00ISHDIAMAS WIOAINN AVINVIY  S10T/€0/11  1#01LL00  SI
¥9°€1 % SHOIAMAS YAHLO NOILVIJOdSNVIL 0085 0€ZLOO TOIAYAS/SLAVA HOVIVO SNd  L81T60t-905  SE00ISHIIAYAS WIOAINA MAVIAVIY  S10Z/€0/11  1¥01LL00  SI
$9°€l 2% SADIAYAS YTHLO NOILVLJOdSNVIL 008 0€TLOO ADIAYAS/SLAV FOVIVD SN 656££0r7-90S  SE00TSHIIAYES WAOAINN MAVINVIAY  ST10Z/€0/11 1012400 SI
¥9°€l % SHOIAYAS YHHLO NOILVIMOdSNVIL 0085 0£7L00 ADIAYAS/SIAVd HOVIVO SNF  LLYIZIF90S  8E00ISHDIAYAS WAOAINN MAVNVEY  S10Z/€0/11  [%01LL00  SI
1L°09 :[EI0OL, HRYD
109 SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN NOILVIMOdSNVIL  OI€y 0700  ANVIAIN ‘GSVATII WH ‘GATVA  €61£0¥dZ0 9601101 SATVS SAG Z-V  S10T/CO/1T  OPOILLOO ST
junowy 39 uonduasaq 109lqo/Aay  yoolqo/Aem uonduosaqg aoloAu]  diad aweN 3afed a1e@ MDD #MO 1S

10 :doquinN pund

19)s169Y 99y Jopuap dV pallejaa
191¥1SId TOOHOS d3I4INN WVHYNA



‘% :abed ZapueuwsdH ||If :9Sn 0£:Z1:60 S102/S0/2) Je)s16ay %9240 dV Ile1ed VIN
00°569 9 THAVYL SI¥V TVIMLISAANI-VHA 00T  [TIZOHDNTYHANOD ATIOM SSIOMAITIOS  VSIOISIOZ  €I1€101 SMAOMAITOS SI0Z/E0/TT  €901LL00 SI
1L°60Z°1 (eI, MHI3YD
SP9lE SHI'TddNS % STVIIILYIA JISNVIG-NOYHH ~ 0I€r  £ST0EE SHITddNS % STYTIALVIN  TELEOLSIN  LLIOIOT ONI DILSVIOHOS  S10Z/€0/11  2901LL00 SI
1'8bS 29 SHOIAYAS YTHIO MOTIVE  008S 0IT00¢ ‘IXH d4dO % SHOIAYAS YHHLO  vEpS8SSIN LLIOTOT ONI DILSYIOHOS $10Z/€0/11  T90I1LLOO SI
87243 9 SHOIAYAS YHHIO  JYHAWSSYIO-NOLING  008S  00T00€ ‘IXH 44dO % SHOIAYES YHHIO  0CIELSSIN  LLIOIOL ONI DILSVIOHOS  S10Z/€0/11  T9OLLLOO SI
96°Z61°1 :[eI0L HIRYD
96°261°1 ADIAYAS Lg9d YAHLO ODLNOYHHIO  6E¥L 000600 HOIA¥ES L9ad ¥9HI10 91LSHOT  9IZOTOIONI ANVINOD NVOIOW AV  S10Z/€0/11  1901LL00 SI
S0'816°1 (€301, HRYD
00°€0L‘T % SADIAYAS YIHLO NOLLVIMOdSNYVIL 0085 0€£ZLOO 9% SN JOIVT ISLEI00IZMS  OVI0I0T IVO NOSYALAd S10Z/€0/T1  0901LL00 SI
SOSIT SAI'TddNS % STVIYALYIN NOILVIMOdSNVIL  Oley 0€£ZLOO 9% SN SLAVd 1SLEIOOTZMS  O¥10T01 LvD NOSYALAd S10Z/€0/I1  0901LL00 SI
a4 [BIOL IRYD
iaA%a4 SAITddNS % STYIYHLYINIVS SAILVIISININQY S3A  0I¢r  00TLIE SHI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN  [00¥SLETT08  LPEOTOL LOdad 901440  S10Z/€0/11  6S01LLOO ST
9p'6€T :[BIOL HIRUD
w6t SAITddNS ¥ STYTYHIVIN SANNOYO - SNOLLVIAdO  0IEhF  6€£8L00 SANNOYO - SLAVd  [1L8PE-V0LT  9LOETOL SLIVd OLNV ATIIFY 0 S10T/€0/11  8SO1LLOO SI
61V SHITddNS ® STYIIILYIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL  0I¢r 0€TLOO SIAVd SNA  LSYSHE-HOLT  9L0ET0T SLIYVd OLNV ATTIII © S10Z/€0/11  8SO1LLO0 SI
1668~ SAI'TddNS ¥ STVIVALYIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL  0I¢r 0€£TLOO SI¥Vd SNG NANLAY  TELOVE-VOLT  9EO0EI10T SLIVd OLNY ATUAY 0 S10T/€0/I1  8SO1LLOO SI
£8°¢8 SHIIddNS % STYIIALYIA NOLLVLIOdSNVIL  OI€y 0£TL00 SNE SIMVd LOE9YE-YOLT  9£0€101 SLYVd OLNV ATTFd 0 SI0T/€0/11  8SO1LLOO SI
L¥'81 SHI1ddNS % STYIIILYIN NOILLVIMOdSNVIL  0Itr 0£TLOO SNA SIMVd 8vPSYE-vOLT  9E0E£101 SL¥Vd OLNV AT © SI0T/€0/11  8SOILLOO SI
7869 SAITddNS ® STVIYALYIN NOILVIYOdSNVIL  0I¢F 0£TLOO SNA SI¥vVd 9IeSve-v0LT  9E0E101 SLYVd OLNV ATIHY 0 SI10T/€0/11  8SO1LLOO SI
8CLL SHITddNS % STYIEILYIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL  0I€y 0€ZLO0 SNA SLYVd TIL8FE-V0LZ  9EOE10] SLYVd OLNV ATIIIY © S10Z/€0/11  8S01LLOO SI
Z4) Sa11ddNS % STYINFILYIN NOILLVIMOdSNYYL  0ley 0€TLOO SNd SI¥Vd OLNY  9€T8PE-¥0LT  9E0E101 SLIVd OLNV ATTIAI O SI10Z/€0/1t  8SO1LLOO SI
€T ¥P69 B0, HI3IYD
€T Y69 SAI'TddNS % STYINALYIN ewemarddng 40T 0IEy  #00000 SHI'IddNS % STVIYALVIA 890£6£95  91STIO0L OIHdVYDOIO TYNOLLYN  S107/€0/11  LSOILLOO SI
00°00% EIOL HRYD
00°00% 2% SHOIAYAS YAHIO  NOILVIISINIAQY LSId 0085  1LSLOO ONILLTASNOD LOAL0¥d YV IOS 901510 SIIEI01 NYOINISSIIM TAVHIIN  S10T/€0/11  9SO1LLOO  SI
STTLYT (8301, 334D
$TTT9T SHOIANES TVOdT NOILLVILSININAVY LSId 085  1L5L00 SYALLYIA TVOHT TVYINAD S1020£60  966Z101 HLIAS ONVZOT S10Z/€0/11  SSOILLOO SI
81°€9C [E30L H2IYD
W SHITddNS % STYIALVINIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIAdO  0I€F 008100 SAITddNS ONINVATO £TIPs689 6020101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN Of  S10T/€0/11  #SO1LLOO  SI
9L°0Z2 SAITddNS % STYINALYWIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYAdO  01€F  008L00 SHITddNS ONINIVITO 1'08L069 6070101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN Of  S10Z/£0/11  #S01LL00  SI
81°8C1 (6301, 429YD
317871 SAITddNS ¥ STYINALYN HONVNAINIVIN ~ OT€F  00LLOO INANDINOA 181849986  £ILI101 YHONIVYED  S10Z/€0/11  ZSOILLOO SI
00981 [e30 L H2YD

19)s169y %23y JOPUSIA dV Pajieled
12141S1d TOOHIS a3IHINN WVHINA



7m :abey ZapueuldsH ||If :19sN) 0€:21:60 S10Z/€0/2) 1eysiBey Yoeyd dv IIeled Y/N
8L SAITddNS % STVIIHILVIA JALOTILSTANL SHA 0IEy  00110¢ SHATIdNS ® STVIIALVIAN T00T68£0696L  L¥e0I01 LOdda 01440 S10T/01/11  06L1LL00 SI
£8°0C SAITddNS % STVIIALVIN  NOILVIISINIANQYV LSIAa 0Ty  1LSLOO SHITIANS @ STVIIALVIAN T008LZELT1108  LPEOIOT 10ddd 901440 S10Z/01/11  06L1LL00 SI
¥9°1TC SAI'TddNS % STVIIHLVIN  NOILVILSININAYV ISIa oIy 1LSL0OO SHI'TddNS % STVIIILVIA [00680LLT108  L¥E0OTI0T 10dAd d21440 SI0T/01/1T  06LTILLOO ST
LLOYT {[E3OL HRYD

00921 22 SASVHT ‘SINTI LOTALSIA - DISNA 009S  I¥100L MIVJAY INTANILSNI Y01 J0dV1 €eeIz6  STIOI0I SANIMAOOM HLION ST0T/01/1T  68LILLOO SI
00'+8 %9 SHSVHT ‘SINTI LOIALSIA - DISNN 009§ [v100L AIVITE INFANALSNI 04 J049V'1 6£6vCL  STIOIO0L SANIMAOOM HLION SI10T/01/11  68L1LL00 ST
0621 SHITddNS % STVIIHLVIN LOIILSIA - DISNIN 0lEy [¥100L MIVATE INHWNYLSNI ¥Od S1dVd g£eeize  sTIoloL SANIMTOOM HINON S10Z/01/11  68L1LLO0 SI
L8'ET SAITddNS % STVYIIELVIA JLOTALSIA - DISNA 0IEy  1¥100L IIVALd LNHANILSNI JOd S1IVd 6£6vEL  STIOIOL SANIMTOOM HLMON S10Z/01/11  68L1LLOO SI
$8°69 101, MIPYD

$8°69 SHITddNS % STVIYILVIA HALLNHDNI OV 01gy  TTLSOL SAITddNS % STVIIHLVIN YTL660T0  LS0010T  ONI ATddNS ONIATIM dfIN S10Z/01/11  88LILLOO SI
60°€9 [e30 I, 32D

60°¢9 SAI'TddNS % STVIIALVIN HLMOYD I - AJHLIOT o1¢r  OIITO00 SHITddNS ¥ STYTIHLVIN L9068€06  SEELOIOTT SALVIDOSSY WNTNOAND  SI0T/O1/1T  98L1LLOO SI
00°00¢ (810 ], 19D

00°00€ P THAVIL NOLLVILSININQV LSIa 00ZS  [LSLOO SHONTILINOD % THAVIL 1dSNAdIL  6£0010T J0O FDIH440 ALNNOD HLLAG SI0Z/OL/1T  S8LILLOO SI
00°SST B0 L APRYD

00°¢ST 2% THAVEL SLEV TVIILSNANI-VIA 00Z§ 1T120L FINSOdXH DIV 0€01STOZ  691€101 ONIATIM DI TIOD HLLNd SI0Z/01/1T  $8LILLOC S
SISIT ‘[EI0 L, }PYD

IS4 7% SHOIAYAS YHH1O SHOIAY¥HS TVISId 0085  TLSLOOAYHS DNNOA ¥ ¥O0d FAIL dSVATII 1091-S10C  TOOTI0I1 A0ATIOD 4LLNG ST10T/01/11  €8L1LLOO SI
007056 ‘[eI0L HPYD

00056 %% THAVIL OLLITHLY SHA 002§ LTIOOANVO TIVALOOd ALISYVA ¥0d SNd €O0TISTOZ  TSOEI0l SYNOL AVAITOH NVIN-SNE  S10T/01/1T  T8LILLOO SI
L§799¢ [e30, 432U4D

L$99¢ SAI'TddNS ¥ STVIIALVIN LOTALSIA - DISON 0IEy  THIOOL SAITddNS ANVE TLOT6E  OIGITOI VALNHAD DISAN AVMAVOdL SI10T/01/1T  18LILLOO ST
06'Cl ‘[e10], 43¥UD )

06°C1 SAITddNS % STVIIALVIA SAOIAYLS TVOSId 0I¢y  TLSLOO SHITddNS % STVIYHLLVIN ovL6  9L6010L 0D SAAVMYV  ST10Z/01/11  08LILLOO ST
05°69¢ (B0 L HIPRYD

STEL SATHSYIINT % S9Nd SHNIVIVS NIINAV SHA 00eS  00TLIL LIANNAL "L 0¢/T1-1/11 880810 00ZZAdOI VSOV  SI0ZAOI/1T 6LLILLOO SI
§L'T9 SAITHSYHAWHN % SHNATVS HFAILVILSINIINAY SHA 00€S  00ZLIE NHNOM [ 0¢/11-1/11 830810 00TTAdOI VSOV SI10Z/01/11  6LLILLOO SI
0S°TL SATHSYATWNAN % SHNATVS FALLVALSININGY S32d 00€S  00TLIE TTAMOH f 0¢/11-1/11 880810 00TTAdOI VSOV S10T/01/11 6LLILLOO St
05'8L SATHSYIgNIN % SHNa g AvINOTA s9d 00eS  89100¢ SINVITIIM 'S 0¢/T1-1/11 880810 00TTAdO1 VSOV S10T/01/11  6LLILLOO SI
05°8L SAIHSYHaNTN 2 SHNd  NOILVILSINIANQY LSId 00¢S  T1LSLOO NYINTIOL “10¢/11-1/11 880810 00TTAdOI VSOV S10Z/01/11  6LLILLOO SI
0022 :[e30L ¥2YD

00T ATY TVOOTUHHLO TIV [98a1ryf-eleny] 6698  98100¢ 31009 AYOWHN J04d "dNITY STOTSOLT  T1LIEIOL NELYVIA NNATIOUVD S10Z/S0/11 6ZILLOO  SI
00'569 HEIOL YD

19)s1Bay 308y J0pusA dv pajieled
121¥1S1d TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHYNG



% :obey zZapueulaH |lir :13sn 0€:21:60 §102/€0/2} Jsys1Bey ¥o8uD dv I1eleq V/N
vLTY (€301 Y33YD
LT SH11ddNS % STYNALVIA SHOIAYAS TVOSIL  0IEy  TLSLOO AdD JOI NITA 60T1ST0T  96+10601 HIYVIN [AVY YTTLOLS  SI0Z/LI/IT  T6£TLLOO SI
00°08 (B30 ], HIYD
00°08 % THAVIL SANNOYO - SNOLLVYHIO  00ZS  6£8L00 MIVMON LYddOY YVNIWAS vdvd  D0T1IS10Z 9280101 vdvd SI0Z/LI/ET 16€TLLOO SI
6L'1¢ [BIOL YD
6L1€ SHIIddNS % STYRIALYIN SAOIAMAS TVOSId  OIey  TLSL00 IV LSYII/AdO JOJ ASANGNITY  VEITISI0Z SST10601 W VIIVIA 'YZOANAIW  S10T/LI/TL  06€TLLOO  SI
98" vLS 830, I3YD
9 vLS ® THAVIL gS uonenodsuel] 0TS  [$2200 SNVIL NOSHVI IO SHTIA WITI 6011S10T  vTICION aaad 9ILVI  SI0T/L1/IT  68€TLLOO SI
85°6S B0 L, HIRYD
86°6S SHI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN SHADIAYAS TVOSId  OIEy  TLSLOO AIV LSYLIAD YOI WITT 6011S10T 08700601 g VHLINVINVS ‘aaod  SI0z/LI/11  88€£TLLOO SI
T oel B0 L HIRYD
TTogl SIO04LXAL SHIYVTVYS SIA 001 0010%¥E SMOOH/STNVD 04 WITI 60T1STOT  $8S00601 S VNEAA ‘GLTID  SI10T/LI/IL  L8ETLLOG SI
$9°ZHT [e3o, YD
96'sS1 % THAVIL HAILNHONI DY 00TS  TTLSOL HAJIINFONI OV dOI1IS10T #9€10601  MONILVd SYWNOHL ‘SHAQI  S10Z/L1/TT  98€TLLO0 ST
60°L8 % THAVIL JAIINAONI OV 00ZS  TTLSOL AALLNAONI OV OTIISIOZ #9€1060T  JIDIYLVI SYWOHL ‘SHAQd ST0T/LI/IT  98€TLLOO SI
06'0 [e10L, HI9UD
06'0 JIONILSIA OL SANNITY JALONIISTINN S 6¥0d  00110€ NOILDNJAJ 1S 40 ANNATY SOTISIOZ STET0601 ANTONT AANVY ‘NNIHS  S10Z/21/11 6L1ZLLO0  SI
SP'9L9°T [e30 L, )33g)
69°09% % SASVAT ‘SINTA SHIIVIVS SHA 009  00101L 0Z/01 - 0Z/6 ADVSN SHA  LLTITSO6T  OVZZIOHONVNIA dINOA D40 JANVE SN S10T/01/11  €6L1LL00  SI
617155 2 SASVAT ‘SINTI HSVAT YAIdOO SHA 009§  00600L 0Z/01 - 0Z/6 ASVATSHA  LLTITSO6C  OFTZIOHEONVNIA dINOA D40 JINVE SN S10T/01/11  £6L1LL00  SI
£8°601 %9 SASVAT ‘SINTA SANIVIVS SIT 0095  00I0VE 0Z/01 - 0Z/6 9OVSN SIA  LLTITS06T  OYTTIOHONVNIA JINOF 040 MNVE SN S10Z/1/11  €6L1LL00  SI
09°SLZ % SHSVAT ‘SINTY ASYATIAIOO SIA 0095 0060€E 0Z/01 - 0T/6 ASVATISIA  LLTITSO6Z  OYTTIOHONVNLI dINOH D40 JINVE SN SI10TOL/IT €6L1LL00 SI
68'06€ 2% SASVAT ‘SINTI QALONILSTANN SHA 009§ 00110€ 02/01 - 07/6 ADVSN SHA  LLTITSO6T  OVCTIOHONVNIA JINOHA D40 NV SN S10T/01/11  £6L1LL00  SI
61°1SS % SADIAYAS YFHIO ASVATIAIdOD SAd 0085 00600€ 0Z/01 - 0Z/6 ASYAT SHA  LLTITSO6C  OPTZIOHONVNIA AINOH D40 JINVE SN S10Z/01/1T  €6L1LL00  SI
919 ¥ SASVAT ‘SINTIIOHS INTId - SNOILVIAJO 009  [+8L00 0T/01 - 07/6 OVSN OA  LLTITSO6T  OPTZIOHONVYNIA dINOA DA0 ANV SN SI0Z/OU/IT  €6L1LL00 ST
09°6LT % SHSVAT ‘SINTYIOHS INTUd - SNOILVIAdO 009§  I+8L00 0Z/01 - 0Z7/6 ASYATOA  LLTITSO6T  OPIZIOHONVNIA AINOH D40 MNVE SN S10T/01/11  €6L14L00  SI
YO'LLS ] [BIOL IPYD
YO'vL TYSOJSIA 1SVM  SALLITILA - SNOLLYYHdO £0SS  Z08LOO 'NV( - "AON AdAN.LNd LOV6 IOTISTOZ  9POEIOl VSNTOD ALLNE ADOTODFT  S10Z/01/11  TELILLOO SI
00°€05°1 TVSOdSIA d1SVM  SAILITILA - SNOLLYYIdO £0SS  T08LOO STOZ/1E/01-STOT/10/0T ADIAYAS  [01ISI0ZT  9¥0ETOT VSNTOD ALLNE ADOTOOTE  SI0Z/01/11  T6LILLOO ST
9T LYY :[€30,L H33YD
9T'L¥9 %% SASVHT ‘SINAIIOHS INTYd - SNOLLVYEdO 0095  1¥8.00 9589] S1/ZZ/01-ST1/TT/6  8F8YISO6T  9TTOTOTIONI ANVINOD NVOIOW AV S10Z/01/1T  16L1LL00 SI
#1082 B0, HPYD
$8'6Z SHITIINS % STYRIALYIN QHLOTIISTINN SId 0Isy  00110¢€ SHITddNS @ STYTIALVIA 100SE8189¥6L  LYEOIOL 1Od3a 921440 S10Z/01/11  06L1LL00 SI

1935169y y20yD JOpUSA dV Palleleq
121¥1SId TOOHIS a@3I4INN WYHENG



% :ebeg zapueussH |ir H9sM 0£:21:60 S10Z/E0/ZL 135169y %0840 dV 1EIea VIN
UL NVHL J9H1O SYI009 HLMOYD NI - A¥4LLOT 00Ty OITI00 SA0049 TAY8Y69L  LIVIIOL TVNOILYONAHA 11971104 S10T/61/11  0LLTLLOO SI
0088 (€101 ARYD
0038 S9I7ddNS % STVIIHLVIA AHLONILSTANN SHA oley  00110¢ SHITddNS % STYIIHIVIN vE18SHSTII80T 0610101 ALTVIOAdS TOOHOS/Sdd  S10T/61/11  69LTLLOO  SI
£6'1Y 2[e30 ], A39YD
6’1y 7% SHILI'TILA SANNOYD - SNOILVIIJO 00SS  6¢£8L00 YHLVM €0061S  TLIEIOT NOLLYODRIYII WVHINA  S10Z/61/11  89LTLLOO  SI
LT19¢ [EI0L MRYD
LT 19¢ SHI'TddNS % STYIIILVIA uy S1a 01ey  Ov10te SAI'TddNS % STYIIILVIN TS69LIS  Trl0lol DI 01T S10T/61/11 L9LTLLOO  SI
00°LLT [EI0L HIRYD
00°LLT ONILNNNJITONIT SHDOIAYHS TVOSId €685 TLSLOO ONILNRIdIIONIA I1SL621  TYLOTOI HOLLSNI 40 INFINLIVdEA SI10Z/61/11  99LTLLOO  SI
75°8L (B30, YD
Z6'8L HT1dVAVd SINNODODV TIOD NOWINOD 0056 SOVLOO SATANNF LI £€6980ST  0S0IIANVIDOYUd TYNOILVONALT WdD  S10Z/61/11  €9LTLLOO SI
0T 11ZT ‘[BI0L @YD
0T 1121 79 SHOIAYAS YHHLO SHILITILN - SNOILVIddO 008S  T08LOO HIIAYIS JHGNIAON 1¥28L06E  LIIEIO0I LSVOIOQD SI10T/61/11  T9LTLLOO SI
00°0v1 ‘[BI0L YD
00°0¥1 SAAHSAFINEN % SHNA FGAILLNHONI OV 00€S  TTLSOL SHAO4 L J0J JIHSYHIWNIIN SIEOIT  ¢80110T NSSV SYHHOVAL OV AITVD S10T/61/11  19LTLLOG  SI
00°50¢ [JO.L HI¥YD
00°50¢ % THAVIIIVS JAILVILSININGY SHA 00T¢ 00CLIE SOISVd 195dNd SELTLS  POSOIOIOLLDES OINHWVIOVS 0dSVO  S10Z/61/11  09LTLLOO SI
1S9°1 ‘(€101 334D
148732! 7% SHOIAYHES ¥dHIO INVIDOUd VVIA 008S 711000 SHDIAYAS VVIN 10ZZ10TASNA  6£00101 A0 HOI4J0 ALNNOD HLLNE S10Z/61/11  6SLTLLOO ST
00°LS €30 ], 13?YD
00°LS % SHOIAYHS YHHIO SANNOYD - SNOLLVIHdO 008S  6¢£8L00 SISATVNV J41VM SSSOIST  66LTIOI AJOIvidogav12ISvda S10T/61/11  8SLTLLOO SI
8191¢C [eI0L HPYD
079 7% SHOIAMAS YFHLO  SIYV TVIILSNANI-VHA 0085 1T1T0L HOIAYAS  81T9€1¥90S  SCO0TEHOIAYHS WIOAINA MAVINVIV  S10T/61/11  9SLZLLOO S
89°6S % SHOIAYES YHHLO  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VHA 008¢ 1T1TOL dOIAYIS  L1Z9€TH90S  8L00TGHDIAYHES WIOAINN MAVINVIVY  S10T/61/11  96LTLLOO SI
£6°0¢ ¥ SHOIAYHS YHHIOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIHdO 0085 008L00 HOIAYAS  6179€1¥90S  8LO0IGHOIAYHES WHOLINN MIVINVEY  S10Z/61/11  9SLTLLOG ST
LL'6L % SHOIAYES YHHIOTVIAO.LSND - SNOILVIFJO 0085  008L00 IIAGAS  91T9€1¥90S  8€00IGHIIAYHS WIOLINN MAVINVIV  S10T/61/1T  9SLTLLOO ST
£7°901 [BI0L AIRYD
€901 % SASVAT ‘SINTI NOILLV.LIOdSNVIL 009§  0€ZLOO TVINTY JINVL ANVJdOdd  L8078¥SHOE  190€101 SVD LSVOD S10T/61/11  SSLTLLOO ST
68'598C (301, H29UD)
68'998°C SHITddNS 2 STVIIHLVIN A31oug wes[) g¢ do1d 0IEy  0£7900 SAOVA TIVM  100€ePe99€S  6¥STIOTLSIA TVOIELOHATH VAANVYTV  SI0Z/61/11  PSLTLLOO SI
STOIl {[BIOL, M)
GTIIl SAITddNS @ STYIIHLVINIVS HALLVILSININAY SHA 0lEy 00TLIE HOV.ILSOd 404 INFWSINGNIFE €ITISIOT 8TT00601 A ANIVIE ‘STIOA  STOT/LI/IT  €6€TLLOO  SI

1935169y 329D JIOpPUSA dV pajieieq
12141510 TOOHOS a3l4INN WYHENG



.nlum :abed ZOPUBUWIBH ||Ift :19SM) 0€:ZL:60 SLOZ/SO/ZL Jeis1Bay osyD dvY Il V/IN
L6'861°C (B30, ¥33YD

06'€60°1 TI0 ANV 1904 NOILLVLIOdSNVIL ovEy  0£TLOO 04 L9102  $90€10TOD WNFT0YLAd ALVOHLYON S10T/61/11  T8LTLLOO SI
£8°E70°1 TIO ANV TdN4d NOILVLYOdSNVIL ovEy  0£TLOO TdNA 9€¥07T  ¥90£10T0D WNFTOULHd HLVOHLYON S10T/61/11  T8LTLLOO SI
90°58Y HO ANV TdN4d NOILVILIOdSNV YL ovey  0£TLO0 T4Nd €LS0TT  Y90€10TOD WNHTOYLAd SLVOHLION S10Z/61/11  T8LTLLOO SI
81'9LS TIO ANV TdN4 NOILVLIOdSNVIL ovey  0£TLOO TdN4d TLE0ZZ  $90E10TOD WNATOYIAd ALVOHLION S10Z/61/11  T8LTLLOG SI
97961 1830 ¥3?YD

97961 SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIHIO 0IEy  6£8L00 SHI1ddNS % STVIYELVIA $STSE  POTIOBIDIAYAS OV AHTIVA HLYON SI0Z/61/11  18LZLLO0 SI
72874 [e30 ], 1RYD

S84 SHITddNS ¥ STVIIILVIN HALLNIONI OV 0IEy  TTLSOL SHITddNS % STYIYHLVIN SI8L601  L80010T ONI ATddNS ONIATAM SfIN  S10Z/61/11  08LTLLOO  SI
A 7A (810 §33YD

[AL7AN SAITddNS ® STYIHMALVIN  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VHA 01ey  1T1T0L SIX0d 1TIvd ANV SHT19V.L L8LYE  TS8TIOL SYMIOM TVLEIN  S10Z/61/11  6LLTLLOO S
L6'SLS [EIOL HPYD

9 SAIT1ddNS % STYIALVINTVIQOLSND - SNOLLVYddO 01¢y  008L00 SHITddNS 979706  SLETIOT SHOIAYAS LIATID SAMOT S10T/61/11T  8LLTLLOO SI
08781 SAITddNS ® STYIHALVINIVIAOLSNO - SNOILVYHdO 01€y  008L00 HAVMOIDIN €19706  SLEZIOT SHOIAYAS LIAIIO SHMOT S10Z/61/11  8LLTLLOO SI
S0'L8E SAI'TddNS %@ STYIIALVIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILYVYddO 01¢r  008L00 YdHSVM £Syr86  SLETIOL SHIIAYAS LIATAD SHMOT S10Z/61/11  8LLTLLOO SI
LLLESE [e30 ], H33YD

60°7S9°C 7% SHOIAYAS YHHLO ADOTONHOIL LOIY4LSIA 0088 66¢400 HASNIOIT/AYES LI PEITES  L66TI01 AAAVS LI ST10T/61/11  LLLZLLOO SI
89°688 729 SHOIAYAS ¥dHIO AOOTONHDEL LOIELISIA 0085 66EP00MTILL/ LIOJdNS/ASNADIT dV VANIY 9¢£E£678  L66TIO0L AAAVS LI S10T/61/11  LLLTLLOO SI
00067 [EI0L 234D

00062 % SHOIAYAS YHHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVIEHJO 0085  6£8L00 HOIAYAS YdHJOOD €68ZS1  TTO1101 TJOULNOD LSdd SYALNNH  SI10Z/61/11  9LLTLLOO0 ST
L7961 ‘[e3o0 ], 432UuH

333 SAIddNS % STVYIIALYIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL 0IEr  0£TLOO SHI1ddNS % STVIIELYIN pIS6y  OI¢1I01 OLNAWVIOVS/@MIVATIIH SI0Z/61/1T  SLLTLLOO0 ST
P6°0L SHI'TddNS % STYIYHLYIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0IEy  0€ZLOO SHI'TddN1S %@ STYIIHLVIN 16P6y  QIETLO! OLNHWVIOVS/QIVATIIH SLOZ/61/T11  SLLTLLO0 ST
0T’¢ SHITddNS ¥ STVIYALVIN NOILVILYOdSNVIL 0ler  0£TLOO SHI'TddNS % STVIIELVIA 65887  01€1101 OINAWVIDVS/MIVATIIH SI0T/61/11  SLLZLLOO SI
0$°0¢ SHITddNS ® STYIYALYIN NOILVIMOdSNVYL 0lEy  0£TLOO SHITddNS % STYIYELVIN 9018y  OILIIO0L OLNHWVAIVS/MIVATIIH SI0T/61/11  SLLTLLOO SI
S6¢l SAITddNS % STYIIILVIN NOLLVLIOdSNVIL 01€y  0£TLOO SHITddNS 2 STYIIHLVIA 01Z8y  OIET1I0l OLNHAVIIDVS/QIVATIIH SI0T/61/11  SLLTLLOO SI
£0°S9 SA1TddNS % STYIHALVIN NOILYLIOdSNVIL 01€y  0€TLOO SHITddNS % STYIYELYVIN 0v08y  OIET101 OLNFNVIAOVS/@MIVATIIH SI10Z/61/11  SLLTLLOO ST
LT61 SAITddNS ¥ STYIHIILVIN NOILLVYLIOdSNVIL 01¢y  0€TLOO SHI'TddNS % STYIIILVIN 1864y  O1€TI0I OLNHWVIDVS/MIVATIIH ST0T/61/11  SLLTLLOO ST
£9'LE (€30, HRYD

£9°L€ 79 SHOIAYHAS ¥dHLO  NOILVILSININAY ISIa 0085 TLSLOO SRIOM 1YV 0D01 6098S  16£C101 JINI XO4 DIHAVYED  S10T/61/11  $LLTLLOO SI
SI'év :[e10L HRYD

Sléy SAITddNS 2 STVIIELVIN  SIYV TVIILSNANI-VIA orey  1TizoL SHSSVID ALHAVS vL8001T  L8IOT01 FOA NOILVANNOA  S10T/61/11  TLLTLLOD SI
IAWA4NI B0 HI3YD

193s169y ¥99yD JopuaA dV pPale3ad
12141S1d TOOHIS @3I4INN WYHYNA



3 :ebed zopueuseH JlIf oSN 0€:Z1:60 S1L0Z/E0/ZL ss1siBa %08UD Y I1B1ed VIN
91°958 {e10 L, 994D

91'958 ALI'TEAII NVOTIENY aNNd TYNENED  Z01d  0001SE MOANAA Ad 1TIST 11T10S1/201T Z01ZAdOIL ALITEAI NVOTSENY  S10Z4T/11 SIZTELLOO S
9’69 eI H99UD)

9v'69 Aypopid uvonowY aNNd TVYENED  911d  0001SE OANHA Xd 11T TTT10S/9TIZ 101TAOT ALIT3AIE NVODIEWNY  STOZAZ/IT  $1TELLOO S
'l TEI0L 2D

w SNOILVOINAUANOD SHILITLLA - SNOILVEEO 0065 208L00  SI/L/II-/01 SHOUVHD SSATAMIM  IVIELLYSL6  0S9TIOI SSETIIIM NOZI¥IA  SI0T/61/11  T6LTLLOD Sl
ogszIet 2301 1924D

00°€85 ¥ THAVEL SANVIVS SHAO  00Z5 00101, TAAVYL SONTIHANOD S1Z201  0v92101 SNVE SN S10T/61/11 16LTLL00 S
PrTL8'l SAI'TddNS ¥ STYINALYIN W% ADOTONHOEL SHA  01¢r  ##100L SYOLOFL0¥d YOX S1Z201  0v97101 SNVE SN S10T/61/11 16LZLLO0 S
66'8 SAITddNS ¥ STYNALYIN WY ADOTONHOEL SHA  0I€y  #7100L ¥I1dVAY YIMOd $12201  0v9Z101 SNVE SN S10Z/61/11 16LTLLO0  SI
19°206 SHITddNS ¥ STYRIALYIN WY ADOTONHOAL SHA  01€y  #¥100L 3008 AYOWAN S1ZZ01  0v9TIOL SNVE SN SI0T/61/11 16L2LL00  SI
96'621°L (666v-0058) INGNAINOE  ¥HHONOA HOSLAATI-N 007  0006vE SYALNANOD S1T201  0¥9ZI01 SINVE SN SI0T/61/11 16LTLL00 I
00°51 SH11ddNS ® STYREALYI HONVNAINIVIA  0I¢p  00LLOO 1dVd NIAO $17201  0p9T101 JINVE SN SI02/61/11 16LTLLO0 Sl
0£'971°1 SH17ddNS ® STYNALYIN SHOIAYES TVOSIA  01¢%  TLSLOO SZJOTIANE SdSN S12201  0¥9TI01 SNVE SN SI0T/61/11 16L2LL00 S
00°61 P THAVYL NOLLVMISININAY ISId  00ZS  [LSLOO JOHSEOM S12201  0¥9T101 MNVE SN STOT/61/11  16LTLLO0 Sl
00°sL NVHL ¥9HIO S31008  NOILVYLSININQY ISId  00Z¢  [LSLOO s3004 S17201  0¥9T101 SINVE SN S10Z/61/11 16LZLLO0 ST
s6°611 [B0L 994D

s6's11 SAI'TddNS ¥ STYINALYIN SANNO¥O - SNOLLV¥AdO  OIEy  6£8L00 HOLIMSOWYEHL 001908169 9261101 ONI VIS A¥NL SI0Z/61/11  06LTLL00 S
8611 {EI0L 224D

£L'9¢ SE114dNS ® STYNEALYIN SLMV TYIMISNANI  Olgy  [T100L SEOIOANI ¥280100 SITE0  SSOOLOBMVMAVH % LNIVd S¥FIZOL S10T/61/11  68LTLLO0 SI
61999 SHITddNS ¥ STYIYELYIN SANNOYO - SNOILVYAJO  01€r  6€8L00 SHEDIOANI ¥480100 STIE0T  SSOOTOHMVMAMVH % LNIVd SHAIZOL S10T/61/11  68LTLLOO S
95°S1 SHI1ddNS % STYRIALYWTVIAOLSND - SNOILV¥EdO  01¢r  008L00 SIOIOANI ¥80100 SIIE0l  SSOOI0HMVMAYVH % INIVd SYHIZOL S107/61/11  68LTLLO0 SI
0£'LLY SAI1ddNS % STYINELYIW GONVNAINIVIN  OI€p  00LLOO SEOIOANI ¥4E01O0 STIE0L  SSOOTOBMYMQYVH % LNIVd SYHIZOL S10T/61/11  68LTLLO0 SI
09'1 SA11ddNS ® STYMNILYIN NOILVLI¥OdSNVIL ~ 0l€y  0€ZL0O SEOIOANI ¥HE01D0 SIIEOL  SSOOLOBMVMAYYH % LNIVd SYAIZOL S10T/61/11  68LTLLOO SI
00'0€Z 10 L 399YD

00°0€Z *» SA0IAYAES ¥IHIO GALLNEONI OV 008§ ZZLSOL MOHSAVOX d1 SIEOIT  €LIE10T  VIVO NOIOHY OINEdNS S10Z/61/11 88LTLLOO St
66°L0E°1€ [EI0L 224D

66'LOE‘TE ORILOFTH/SVO SHILITILA- SNOLLVIEdO 1055 Z08L0O ST/AT-L1/6 SAILITILA STPOIT 1500101 a%0d  S102/61/11  98LTLLOO SI
$8'809 HEIOL APUD

$8'809 SHI1ddNS ¥ STYINALYW  HLMOYO WI- A¥ELIOT  Olgy 011100 SSASSV LVSTIO  LS9EGHOI  SOLOI0I  ONINOLLVONAA NOSUVAd S10T/61/11  +8LTLLOO SI
81°6951 110 A324D

€L'5L9 SHITddNS ¥ STYRHALYIN AVATVIOHdS  OI€y  Z¥100L SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIELYIN [00016v6L208  LYEOIOI 10d3Q 801440 S10Z/61/11  €8LTLLO0 SI
0z'162 SAIT1ddNS ¥ STYINALYNIVS SAILVILSININGY S3d  01€y  00ZLIE ANOL T00LLVESLE0]  LYEOTOL 10430 901440 S10T/61/11  €8LZLLOO S
STT09 SHI714dNS % STYINELYN  NOILVNISININGY ISId  O0l€y  1LSLOO SAI14dNS ¥ STYIELYIN [00L96ZL1108  LPEOIOL 1043Q D140 S10T/61/11  €8LZLLOO S

1935169y %o8yD JopuaA dv Palie3eq
1204151 TOOHDS a3I4INN WVHYNG



Mw :abed ZapueUWIBH |jIf* :J9SN 0€:21:60 S1L0Z/E0/Z) 1e18169y 308yD dV IIEIRQ VIN
ERISH_] wior pung iasa
PEV6] (B30 ¥32YD
69191 SNI H4I'T ANNA TYIINED  981d  0001S¢ YOANIA Ad ITIST TTIT0S1/981T 08ITAdOI AONVINSNI MIVANVLS S10Z/4T/11  STTELLOO  SI
$9°Z¢ ALITIGVSIA ANNd TVIANED  081A  000IS¢E YOANIA Ad ITIST TITTOST/08IT 08ITAdOIL AONVINSNI QIVANVLS SI0TAHT/IT STTELLOO ST
6t°LOL (8101 133D
6%°L0L SNI ALI'TIGVSIA ANNA TYIINEO 8010 0001S¢€ JOANIA Ad [TIST TITTOST/80TT 8OITAJEO OO ADNVINSNI QIVANVIS S10T/PT/11 ¥TTELLOO ST
9%°5€0°1 [BIOL HIRYD
9b'SE0°1 VD QAN ASYGNITINN AN TVIENED 6990 0001S€E JOANHA A TTIST TI110S1/699T 699TAdO1 ALI'T3AId NVOIYANY  SIOT/HT/TT €TTELLOO ST
000€¥°T EI0L HIBYD
00'0€H'T AdIIINN WVHENA AN TVIENAED  L19a  0001S€E JOANTA Ad T1IST LITIOST/LI9T LI9ZAdOISYHHOVAL AAIAINN WVHYINA SIO0TYT/I1 TTTELLOO  SI
€58t {[€10L ¥33YD
6G'8¢ YALdVHD TVD0T1 VESO ANNA TYIEANED 1e2d  0001S¢E YOANIA Ad ITIST TITT0SI/1€2T 1€TTAJOBHANA TVIOT - Y9 LIVHD VASD S10T/¥T/11 1TTELLOO ST
88960°1 HLzCAR EElite)
SL9¢ ADUVHD 9OIAYES VHSD ANNA TVIINED  672d 0001S¢ YOANHA Ad ITIST TIT10S1/6TCC 8TTTAdO1L YHLdVHO VHSD  S10T/Z/11 0TTELLOO St
£1°090°1 vaso ANNA TVIINGD  822d  000IS¢E YOANTA A ITIST TIT10S1/8T2C 8TTTALOI YHLdVHD VHSD  SI0T/vT/11 0TTELLOO ST
00°€L9 [EJOL HNYD
00°€L9 ATIHD 40 LNFNLYVdaa ANNA TVIENED  SpSA 0001S¢€ JOANHA Ad TTIST TIT10S1/SYST SHSTALOT HLVLS VINJOAITYD S10Z/¥¢/11  61TELLOO  SI
v 19%Y [e301 334D
or' 19vp SHNA VIO ANNA TVIENAD 912 0001S¢E YOANTA Ad ITIST TTT10S1/91ZC 9I1TTAOISHNA NSSV SUYHHOVHL AITVD  S10T/4T/1T  81TELLOO SI
60'2¥9 [e30] HPYD
60°Z¥9 AINNOD 41L1Ng ANNL TVIEINGD  76Sa 0001S¢ YOANHIA A ITIST TTTT0ST/ZSST TSSTAAOL JATIIHS ALNNOD 311Ndg  S1OTHT/IT  LITELLOO S
00'¢6T {[EI0L MIDYD
00't6T AITVD 40 NOILVIOOSSY ANNA TVIINED S01D  0001S€E FOANTA Ad TTIST TITTOST/SOIT SOTTAdOT  TOOHOS "AITVD A0 DOSSY  SI0T/PT/IT  91TELLOO  SI

19)s169y o0y JOpUSA dV pajielaq
12141S1d TOOHOS a3l4INN WVYH¥NA



7p :obeg zapueusay |lIf :4esq 0€:21:60 sL0Z/c0/2t Jaystbey %0240 dv Hie1eq VIN
0TEL IDIAMES 4004 TVYENHED - VI¥ALHAVD 00y  0000€1 aood 06L¥8  £970101 HHL ‘ONI 00 NESTAINYA  S10T/61/11  S9LTLLOO SI
¥0°'70€ AOIAYAS A00d  TYVEANEAD - VINALHAVD ~ 00Lp  0000E! SAI1ddNS AJIAYAS A00A 9vTs8  £970101 HHL ONI 00 NASTHINYA  S10T/61/11  §9LTLLOO  SI
96'61 ADIA¥AS AOOd  TVIENED - VINHLAAVD  00Ly  0000€T SAITddNS ADIAYAS AO0 TL9S8  £9T0101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NESTAINVA  S10Z/61/11  $9LTLLOO  SI
66672 ADIAYAS AOOd  TVYANAD - VINALAAVD ~ 00Ly  0000€EI SAITddNS HDIAYES 004 79898 £970101 HHL “ONI 00 NASTIINVA  STOT/61/1T  $9LTLLOO ST
PE90€ HOIAYES Q004 TVYANHD - VINAIAAVO 00  0000€! SAITAdNS FDIAYIS AOOL 16698  €920101 HHL ‘ONI OO NASTAINVA  S10T/61/11  §9LTLLO0  SI
£L°00% ADIAYAS A00A  TYYANED - VINALEAVD ~ 00LF  0000ET SHI'TddNS FIIAYES 00 76698  £920101 HHL ‘ONI 00 NESTIINVA  SI0T/61/11  §9LTLLOO ST
991747 FOIAYAS 400 TVVANAD - VIMALHAVD ~ 00LF  0000£I SHI'TddNS GDIAYES AOOL L9LS8  £9Z0101 FHL DNI OO NASTAINVA  S10Z/61/11  §9LZLL00  SI
vS611 SAITddNS ¥ STYIMALYIN  TVYEANED - VIYAIFAYD  OI€y  0000€T SHEI'TddNS % STYIYALYIN 76698  £970101  HHL ONI OO NASTAINVA S10T/61/11  S9LTLLOO SI
959 SAITddNS @ STYIMELYIN  TVYANED - VIYAIAIVO  OI€y  0000€1 SAI'1ddNS % STVIIALVIA 16698  £920101 HHL ‘ONI 00 NASTHINYA  S10T/61/11  S9LTLLOD ST
LU19 SAIdINS ¥ STYIMALYIN  TYYANED - VIYAIadVO  OI€y  0000€1 SAITddNS @ STVIELYIN 79€98  £920101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  S10Z/61/11  $9LTLLOO Sl
ZIsi SAITddNS ¥ STVIMALYVIN  TVYANED - VIIALAIVO  O[€y  0000€1 SHEITAANS % STYTALYIN ovzsg  €970101  HHL ‘ONI OO NASTHINVA S10T/61/11  $9LTLLOO SI
LI'19 SAITddNS ¥ STYIYHLYIN  TYYENAD - VIYALAIVO  OI€y  0000€! SAITddNS ® STYIHALYIN 6£TS8  £920101 HHL ONI 0D NASTAINVA  S10Z/61/11  $9LTLLOO  SI
086 SHITddNS ® STVIIALVIN  TVIENED - VIYHITAVD  0I€y  0000€1 $AI7ddNS % STYIIALVIA 65€98  €920101 HHL ‘ONI 00 NESTHINVA  S10T/61/11  §9LTLLOO  SI
6119 SAITddNS @ STYIALVIN  TVIANAD - VIYAIFAVO  0I€F  0000€1 SAITdANS % STYTIALYIN 0LLS8  €920101 HHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  S10T/61/11  $9LTLLOO  SI
8279 SAITddNS % STYIIALYVIN  TVYEANED - VIYAIAAIVO  0I¢y  0000€T SHI'TdINS % STYRIALVIA LOLS8  £9T0101 HHL ‘ONI OO0 NASTHINVA  S10T/61/11  S9LTLLOO SI
STIEL' :[EI0 L, APYD
6£6 HOIA¥AS 4004 TVIANHD - VIMALAAVO ~ 00Ly  0000%T Q004 VI¥A19AvVD) TLEESS  9STEION AJHNVRID TVISAND SI0T/61/11  ¥9LTLLOO  SI
6£'6T1 AOIAYAS OO TVIENHED - VINHLAAVD ~ 00Ly  0000£l Q004 VI¥A19AvD 1LE€SS  9STEIOT AJTNVIID TYLSANO SI10T/61/11  $9LTLLOO SI
9021 AOIA¥AS AOOd  TVIHNAD - VIIHIAAVO ~ 00Ly  0000ET 004 YI¥A1a1vD 8TYESS  9STE101 AJANVAAD TVISAD S10T/61/11  $9LTLLOO SI
0L'¥9 AOIAYAS AOOd  TVIEANED - VINALZAVO ~ 00Ly  0000€T 004 VI¥AIdAvO 6IVESS  9STEION AITNVEIAD TVLSALD  SI0T/6L/IL $9LTLLOO I
6£'26 AOIAYAS GO0 TVVHNED - VINHLAAVD 0Ly  0000€l ao04d YIHALHAVD v68TSS  9STEI0T AYAWVED TYISAMD  S10T/61/11  +9LTLL00 SI
6£'6T1 AOIAYAS AOOd  TVIENED - VINHIHAVO  00Ly  0000€[ ao04d VINALAAVD €687SS  9STE101 AYINVIEO TYISAAD SLOTEI/IL ¥9LZLLOO S
60°SS AOIAMAS AO0d  TVYANHED - VINHLAAYD ~ 00LF  0000€1 Q004 VI¥ALAAVD ¥8TPSS  9STEION ALHNYEID TYLSAYD  SI10T/61/11  9LTLLOO SI
12101 AOIAYES Q004 TVYANED - VI¥ALEAVD 00  0000¢1 Q004 VIYAIFAVD €8T¥SS  9STET0I AYANVHID TVISAD SI10T/61/11  $9LZLL00 SI
18°551 HOIAYAS G004 TVIANHD - VIYALIAYD  00LF  0000€1 ao0d YI¥IIAIvYD 110¥SS  9S1€T01 AYINVIAD TYLSAED SI0T/61/11  ¥9LTLLOO Sl
90°€8 IOIAYES Q004  TVYANED - VINALHAVD  00LF 00001 004 VI¥A1AV) ZI0bSS  9SIEI01 AMHNVIID TVISAD SI0Z/61/11  $9LTLLOO SI
9071 HOIAYAS A00A  TVIEANAD - VIYALHAVD ~ 00LF  0000£l Q004 VI¥a1ddVO ObLESS  9S1£101 AFHNVTID TVISAD SI10T/61/11  $9LTLLO0 ST
0L'Y9 GDIAYAS Q00 TVYANED - VIAIAAVO 00k  0000€T Q004 YIYALEAVD LbLESS  9STE101 AMANVEIID TYLSAMD  SI10T/61/11  ¥9LTLLOO Sl
LESS ADIAYAS AOOd  TVVEANAD - VIYALHAVD  00LF  0000€] Q004 VI¥ALAAV) TE9TSS  9SIEIOL AMINVEND TVISAUD S10T/61/11  ¥9LTLLOO  SI
vLO11 DIAMES Q00 TVYENED - VINAIAAVO  00LF 00001 004 VIIALAAV) 1£925S  9SI€101 AYINVIID TVLSAED SL0T6L/11 ¥9LTLLOO ST
908 HOIAYES Q004 TVYENED - VINALAAVD ~ 00LF 00001 Q004 VI¥E1ddvD 61£TSS  9SIEIOL ALANVEED TVLSAND SLOT61/11 ¥9LTLLO0  SI
€LSLL gDIAYAS Q004 TYYENHED - VI¥ALHAVO  00LF 00001 Q004 VIMALAAVD 8IETSS  9S1E101 AMFNVIAD TVISAND  SI10Z/61/11  +9LTLL00 SI
00°201 gDIAYES Q004 TVYEANED - VINALAAVO  00LF  0000€E1 Q004 VI¥a1a4vD 811ZSS  9S1£101 AYINVIID TVISAMD  S10T/61/11  $9LTLL0O0  SI
00'$79°1 :EI0 1, MPRYD
00°529°1 % SHOIAYHES ¥HHIO  TVYEANED - VIMALAIVD 0085  0000€l ASNEDI'T TIVMLIOS TYINNVLSI0000000Fd 862101 INTWAVJ ANVILYVEH S10Z/O1/I1  L8LILLOO SI
junowy 39 uonduosaq 109fqo/fay  193lqo/hay uonduasag aoloAu]  Qdi3d awepN asked alegMd #MI IS

€} :Jaquinn pund

1935163y }08yD JOpUsA dV Pajielad
120141S1a TOOHIS a3IdINN WYHNNG



M.+ :abed Zopueuwlay [|Iff 8sn 0£:21:60 SL0Z/E0fTL 1a3s169y 305U dV IIB1eQ VIN
pETI8 LI [ejo ], puny PLYSIQ

SZY :[e30], 423YD

SP'S YALdVHD TVO01 VaSO VIIAIFIVD)  1€Zd 0010SE AOANHAA Ad [TIST TIT10SI/1€2T 1€ZZAJOBANA TVOOT- JALIVHD VASD S10T/4T/11  1TTELLOO Sl
18°0Z1 [e0], 429D

18°0T1 vdso VII4IddvD  87Zd  0010S¢E FOANFA Ad T11ST T1110S1/8TZC 8TTTAdO1 YALIVHO VASD SHIOT/AZ/TL 0TTELLOO ST
95°26 HBIOL HIPYD

95°26 ALITAAII NVOTIINY VId1advo  z01d  0010S€ JOANAA Ad TI1ST TIT10S1/201T ZOIZAdOI ALI'TAAI NVOIIANY  S10T/FT/11 S1TELLO0  SI
01°095°¢ ([BI0T, HIYD

8€°Z¢ AJIAYAS A00d  TVIANID - VINHIEAVD 00Ly  0000€1 SHITINS TOIAYES A00d SOLTIT9  €8S010T HSTI DI4I0Vd Odd  ST0T/61/11  L8LTLLOO SI
17°020°1 AOIAYAS 004 TVYIANID - VI¥d1ddvD 00Ly  000OEI SHAITANS ADIAYLS 00 T8160Z9  £850101 HSTYA OIAIOVd Odd  S10Z/61/11  L8LTLLOO SI
89°91- ADIAYAS A00d  TVIEANTD - VIYdIdIvD 00L¥  0DO0OET L3I0 TTZolzovd  €8S0T01 HSTIA OIAIOVd O¥dd  S10Z/61/11  L8LTLLOO SI
0£'¥08 AOIAGAS A00d  TVEENID - VIYd1ddvD 00L¥  000DEE SAITddNS DIAYIS A00d 8019079  £€8S0101 HSTYA OIdI0Vd Odd  S10Z/61/11  L8LTLLOO SI
0v'666 AJIAYAS A00d  TVIANTD - VIYdIHIVD 00LF  0000€1 SHITddNS ADIAYES A00d LT6TOT9  £8S0T01 HSTIA OI4I0Vd Odd  S10T/61/11  L8LTLLOO SI
7€°169 ADIAYAS 004  TVIANAD - VIYd1IdIvO 00LF  0000€1 SHITddNS IIAYES A00d TLOTIT9  €8S0T0I HSHYA DIIOVd O¥d  ST10Z/61/11  L8LTLLOO SI
L6'8T SAITddNS @ STYIALYVN  TYYANAD - VIIALdIVO 0T€P  0000€T SHITddNS ¥ STYIRIALYIA TL9TITO9  €8SOTOI HSTY OIIIOVd Odd  S10T/61/11  L8LTLLOO SI
87709 T30 I, 434D

87°209 ADIAYES A00d  TVIANAD - VISdLEIVD 00Ly  0000€T SHITAINS FOIAYLS A00d TOSLLIET  8LTOIOT V10D ISddd S10T/61/11  $8LTLLOO SI
S9PI8°1 (€30 ], }I3YD

SOPI8°l (666v-005%) INFNAINOA  TVIANED - VIAZLIVO 00by  0000€T1 INANAINOA ovT6T8  L66ZTI01 AAAVS L1 SI0Z/61/11 LLLTLLOO SI
96'THES B0 HIRYD

18°11€S ADIAGAS 004  TVEANID - VI¥H1dIVO 00LF  0000€T aood VIaLAAVD 89108FT  ¥9£010T SA00I VIS ATOD SI0T/61/1L  €LLTLLOO SI
Srie SAI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN  TYIANAD - VIIAIdIVO 01y 0000€I1 SHITddNS % STVIYALVIA 89108%1  ¥9£0T10T SO0 gvVIS AT0D SI0Z/6L/TL  €LLTLLOO SI
LULE :[e30,L, 23YD

LULE SAITddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN  TVYENAD - VIIALTIVO 0I€F  0000£1 ASNIY ANTIOTHD [T¥ZL0T  €ITII01  ONI ONILAERLLSIA JADOVD  S10T/61/11  TLLTLLOO SI
11°$.8C B30T, HI3YD)

¥L80T AJIAYES A00d  TVIANED - VIIH1LddvVO 004y  0000£1 SAITdANS TOIAYAS A00d 0LLS8  €970101 HHL ‘ONI OO NASTAINVA  SI10T/61/11  $9LTLLOO ST
1L°L0T IOIAYAS AO0d  TVIANAD - VIYAILAIVD  00LF  0000€T1 SAITddNS FOIAYAS A00d 6S€98  £970101 AHL ONI 00 NASTHINVA  S10Z/61/11  §9LTLLOO  SI
10°5€T AOIAYAS 004  TVIEANID - VI¥dIAdAVD  00Lv  0000€1 aood 6£7S8  £9T0101 FHL “ONI 00 NASTAINVA  S107/61/11  $9LTLLOO Sl

1935169y ¥o9yD Jopuap dv pajie3ad
12041S1d TOOHIS a3idINN WVHYNG



m :abed

ZopueuwlsH ||If :19SM)

0€:21:60

SLoz/eorcL

Jz1s16ay oayD dv Ieea

¥IN

£3°95T :[e30 L pung 12LsIq
ol'sz
015z SAITddNS B STYTYALVIA DONROOTA - 4N WA
SL1ET
10°€01 SAITddNS P STVIMALYIN DNIMOOTA - AN WA
vL'8T1 SAITddNS ? STYRIALYIN DONRIOOT - ¥N Nd
Junowy 39 uonduasaq yalqo/ioN

oley  66¥0¥I

01Ey 66701
0ley 66071

108(qQ/Aey

SAITddNS % STVIIALVIN 765178109

STVYIIHLVIN ONINVH IO

190ST8109

STYIEHLVIA ONINVATIO 090578109

uonduosaqg

9J10AU]

OICLIOT

01€1101
0TE1T01
aiad

OLNANVIOVS/AQIVATIIH

OLNHAWVIOVSATIVATIIH
OLNANWVYOVS/AIVATIIH
aweN aahey

S10T/61/11  SLLTLLOO SI

S10T/€0/1T  €SO1LLOO ST
S10Z/€0/11  €S0ILLOO SI

2eg MO #MO 1S
¥1 agqunpy pund

Jaysibay ¥o8y) Jopusp dv pajtelsq
1O1¥.1SIa TO0HIS a3idINN WVHYNG



JECEIVE]
Durham Unified School District Moy=i g &oons

;IU’.

Fund Raising Request Form SR ég: .

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account. .

School b £ S

Club or Organization L\ lQ o\

. / )
Advisor/President V‘\rt Sten {J A 3 1 / £
Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:

_Books for Y \{\g\,m\mj

Financial Goal of the project:

Minor: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net “l;jm/ 1), 4

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):
hookfe, r
Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):
Begimning: | 2- 4 -/%5 . Ending: 1 2 - 4~1.S
Location: {)')(l (ng @ Y\()\o( C/l"\l’ a®)
Number of students to be involved: &/ 7) [9) ﬂ Dﬂf O\x

Date: l\—l%'/S \L_WM@/\/( @/M—O

O}gamzatlon Officer’s Slgnature

Date:

e 11]12]15

Advisor’s Signature (if applicable)

Princi;;al’s Signature

Date:

Student Body President’s Signature

Date: )_Ell E!,\.:fr Mg‘,‘_——————‘

Superintc;dent’s Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files

16



17

E@EEVZ "

Durham Unified School District [T - qu

Fund Raising Request Form [

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

sehool ___Dcham Elee vtz
Club or Organization 5 th (%,’]O.d_o _l.
Advisor/President ?_DC\,V ld C/O‘F‘FCC/

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:

K th Q(-\O.d.ﬂ./'lm o SOn Frontieco

Financial Goal of the project: $
X Minor: Estimated Gross 42350 Estimated Net j 50
Major: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):

00, Mo phy Discount Cords . [ (ards were. donaskq)
Beginning/endmg date(s) and times 1f appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies): .
Beginning: [2-1- 205 Ending: , 2 18 20| 5
Location:

Number of students to be involved: | 0

Date:

Organization Officer’s Signature

Date: {2';/2// s :M‘/ //i/?//‘-—-—-
( Acéyﬁ(or 8 Signa}ﬂe (if ayfiﬁ,able)
Date: 1’2:’23}]( C;ﬂ/\}

Princ‘fpal’s Signature

Date:

‘Student Body President’s Signature

Date: I?/&’,/ !s/ LLu Q\M_,,_,

Supeunteﬁ{ient s Signature (1f required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



AV T

DPO:!

5e o1 [Tif

Day.ofWeek:

£ | | . ! ¢ L5 . |
aVve DNAN/ TeCOrasineear 's":f:ﬁ.\'_[ O DPDairent Criver
1 3 I- ‘
r > a = 1 ¢ : : :
2stinacion, 2y S |
1
{ .
ddre D3
Lk <3
2 =N E = :
APPROVALS:
L f : r
FUNIRAS R B
.'I. !
I ¥ I 4 } 1
: REE i 2
1E MY AL L )
| {§
- I A
- k : |




1Y

Durham Unified School District

" DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL CTE GRANT PATHWAY LEAD POSITION DESCRIPTION

*__’._Ibb;Tiﬂe:_ & _' CTE Grant Pathway Lead WorkYear 183 Days
e_'Ré'port'S To: Principal Stlpend t |' Stipend can be paid in two
T R $25000 | payments each semester

Primary Function:
The CTE Grant Pathway Lead Teacher is responsible for implementation of the designated career
pathway components.

Essential Duties:
*+ Attend CTE Grant Pathway meetings locally and at the regional level.

Communicate with business partners.

Create Pathway Advisory Board, coordinate, lead and attend the meetings.

Coordinate cross curricular CTE lesson/assignments with core course teachers.

Recruit students to Pathway.

Coordinate pathway student job shadows with local businesses.

Coordinate work-based learning opportunities for pathway students which may include days
outside of the regular, contractual teacher work-year.

Facilitate career classroom presentations and fieldtrips.

Coordinate mock interviews for pathway students.

Gather and organize data for grant reporting needs.

Work with Advisory Board for pathway equipment purchases.

Establish and monitor student pathway learning objectives.

R/
0’0 L)

\J
0’0

%o

8

N/
0’0

J/ )
0‘0 0‘0

(4

o
*

X3

%

\/
**

\/
0’0

o4

N
‘0

J
A X4

33

*%

Assist with the design of the pathway to ensure sustainability.
Use the required CTE curriculum.
Attend grant pathway professional development as needed.

o4

\/
‘0

X3

*

An effective CTE Pathway Lead Teacher is someone who:

¢+ Possesses effective interpersonal skills when dealing with students, faculty, staff and the
community.

Exhibits a pleasant, cooperative attitude.

Is willing to work as a team player that is friendly, reliable, flexible, thorough and sensitive.
Promotes a Positive School Climate.

Is someone who recognizes and values preparing students for college and career opportunities.

\/
.0

L)

7
0'0

*
0‘0

\/
0‘0

Collaborate with counseling and administration to monitor student progress through the pathway.

Terry Bennett — Principal Date Employee Date




20

Durham Unified School District

..... —

|DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL CTE (Career Technical Education) LESSON DEVELOP

|| Stipend can be paid in two

|| payments one each

|| semester upon completion

|'| and implementation of two

| beééfiptiﬁn::_: Durham High School Core
| Teacher CTE Pathway Lesson
| Development

ns - || (2) lessons per semester.

Reports To: || Principal and CTE Pathway Lead

Primary Function:
Durham High School Core Subject Teacher works collaboratively with CTE Pathway Lead to create in-
depth lessons specific to the designated academy pathway and core subject course.

Essential Duties:

¢ Meet with CTE Pathway Lead Teacher as needed.

*¢ Review CTE Academy Pathway Description.
Select specific CTE Standard and align to Common Core State Standard.
¢ Utilize the selected electronic CTE lesson template and agree to create four lessons for a core
course. Creation and implementation of all four lessons must be completed by May 1.
Select instructional teaching strategies that are aligned to Common Core and ELD State Standards.
Core subject teachers will complete the lesson template categories and list specific materials used
and references to the learning objective.
% A formative assessment is used to determine if students met the learning objective. Re-teach if
necessary to ensure all students meet the objective.
Core Teacher delivers the lesson and collaborates with the CTE Pathway Lead to review results.
Core Teacher secures assistance from District Instructional Coach to develop lesson as needed.
Core Teacher submits completed lesson to CTE Pathway Lead for review.

J/
0.0 L)

*0

X3

A

7
0.0

N/ R/ R/
0'0 0‘0 0.0

Terry Bennett — Principal Date Employee Date




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting: December 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Board Policy Updates, First Reading

PREPARER: Len Foreman

RECOMMENDATION: O Approve 3 Do Not Approve
O Accept X Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND: Regularly the California School Board Association provides recommended Board Policy updates
to Districts. Below you will find a list of updates CSBA recommends for consideration.

The approval process requires action from the Board at two meetings. This month is the first reading of the policies

April Revisions

BP 0460 Local Control Accountability Plan | BP 5126 Awards and Achievements
AR 0460 AR 5126
AR 1330 Use of School Facilities BP 5144.4 Required Parental Attendance
AR 5144.4
BP 3312 Contracts E 5145.6 Parental Notifications
AR 3514.2 Integrated Pest Management BP 6170.1 Transitional Kindergarten
E4112.9 Employees Notifications BP 6174 Education for English Language
4212.9 AR 6174 Learners
43129
BP 4143 Negotiations/Consultations
4243
BP 5111 Admissions
AR 5111 -
BP 5113.1 Chronic Absence and Truancy

21



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting: December 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Board Policy Updates, First Reading

PREPARER: Len Foreman

RECOMMENDATION: O Approve 3 Do Not Approve
O Accept X Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND: Regularly the California School Board Association provides recommended Board Policy updates
to Districts. Below you will find a list of updates CSBA recommends for consideration.

The approval process requires action from the Board at two meetings. This month is the first reading of the policies

July Revisions

BP 0420 School Plans/Site Councils BP 5131.2 | Bullying

AR 0420 School Plans/Site Councils BP 6163.4 | Student Use of Technology
BP 1312.3 | Uniform Complaint Procedures E6163.4 | Student Use of Technology
AR 1312.3 | Uniform Complaint Procedures BB 9100 Organization

BP4040 Employee Use of Technology

E 4040 Employee Use of Technology

BP 4131 Staff Development

BP 4231 . | Staff Development
AR 5121, | Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement
AR 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

22



